Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson [glarson @ hinklelawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 10:42 AM

To: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Langlitz Application for Hearing

Thanks, Theresa

From: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD [mailto: Theresa.Duran-Saenz@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 5:12 PM

To: Gary Larson

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Langlitz Application for Hearing

Good afternoon Mr. Larson,
The Langlitz application is scheduled to be placed on the October 16 hearing docket. Once the notice is prepared it is
posted on the OCD webpage and emailed to parties who have expressed an interest in receiving OCD hearing

information.

| hope this info is helpful. Have a great weekend.
tds

From: Gary Larson [mailto:glarson@hinklelawfirm.com]
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 4:32 PM

To: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

Cc: Langlitz, Dennis; Michael Williams

Subject: Langlitz Application for Hearing

Theresa,

Attached in Word format is the proposed publication notice for the hearing on Dennis Langlitz's application for injection
authority. t filed the Application for Hearing this afternoon (a hard copy of the notice was attached to the application).
I'd appreciate your confirming that the case will be put on the October 16 hearing docket.

Enjoy your weekend.
Gary
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